From:

To: Lemishko Alex
Subject: RE: NTSB Form for N7555N
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 12:49:56 PM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Lemishko, | am sorry but | cannot complete your form that you sent, as | don’t have the
pertinent information requested.

As discussed yesterday or day before, | no longer have the aircraft, nor the logs.

Regards,

Darryl Riddell , Pres.

From: Lemishko Alex <alex.lemishko@ntsb.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 1:02 PM

To: I

Subject: NTSB Form for N7555N

Alonander Lomishto

*\_o(u ll)o_/*

Senior Air Safety Investigator
NTSB
817.716.3913

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR EXEMPT FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are
not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender immediately by
forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments
from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended
recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.





